

December 15, 1941

Allan Hargrave and Harris G. Eastman, Jr.
Midland, Texas

Re: Las Cruces 029112.

Gentlemen,

December 13, 1941,

Hargrave #2 well,

NW 15, 20S., 30E.

"Proposed to set approximately 100 feet 10 inch casing to shut off surface water; cement approximately 430 feet 7 inch casing with 50 sacks on top of salt and cement 5 inch oil string at approximately 1580 feet with 50 sacks."

See attached sheet for general and special conditions of approval.

JOHN A. BARNETT, District Engineer.
For:

JAB:th